
 

From: Devine,Christopher <christopher_devine@vanguard.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 12:37 PM 
To: Schueller, Shelly - ETF <Shelly.Schueller@etf.wi.gov> 
Subject: Vanguard Announces Appointment of Salim Ramji as Next CEO 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Shelly, 
As a valued Vanguard client, I want to share some important news about the leadership of our 
company. On Tuesday, we announced that our Board of Directors has appointed Salim Ramji 
as Vanguard’s next Chief Executive Officer and a member of its Board of Directors, effective 
July 8, 2024. Tim Buckley, who previously announced his upcoming retirement, will step down 
as Chairman and CEO upon Salim’s appointment effective date.  
 
Salim joins Vanguard as a highly accomplished senior financial services executive with more 
than 25 years of experience in investments, capital markets and wealth management, including 
a decade as a senior leader at BlackRock Inc. and more than 15 years at McKinsey & 
Company, including as leader of the firm’s Asset Management & Wealth Management practice. 
Over the course of his career, Salim has effectively scaled global investment and wealth 
management businesses by creatively leveraging technology and innovation. Salim has long 
admired Vanguard’s clarity and consistency of purpose to put investors first and to help people 
save for life’s biggest goals and has deep respect for the legacy Vanguard has built over five 
decades.  
 
Salim will work closely with Vanguard’s President & Chief Investment Officer, Greg Davis, who 
is also joining Vanguard’s board, and the rest of our outstanding senior leadership team to 
continue innovating and improving capabilities for our clients while remaining focused on 
lowering the cost and complexity of investing for the tens of millions of investors Vanguard 
serves worldwide. Vanguard is dedicated to serving the interests of our investor-owners, and 
during this transition, you can expect the same high-caliber client service, operational 
standards, and investment management that make Vanguard truly unique.  
 
You can read more about this announcement here. Thank you, and please let me know if you 
have any questions.  
 
-Chris 
 
________________________________ 
C. Christopher Devine 
Client Success Executive | Vanguard Institutional Investor Group 
400 Devon Park Drive, PN 35, Wayne, PA  19087 
christopher_devine@vanguard.com| office: (610) 669-4664 or (800)662-0106, ext. 14664 
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